

# MISTY HOSKINS

116 Oakwood Dr Maynardville TN 37807 · (865)278-7487

[Mengland04@yahoo.com](mailto:Mengland04@yahoo.com)

---

Desire a RN position in a healthcare center to provide excellent direct nursing care to assigned patients following established process, policies, and practice of the facility. Desire a position where my strong knowledgeable, experience and clinical skills are needed to develop, implement, and assess patients' plans of care and to provide remarkable service to patients and their families.

## EXPERIENCE

**2021-PRESENT**

**GENESIS HEALTHCARE WILLOW RIDGE HEALTH AND REHAB**

**75 BED FACILITY I WORK THE CART TO ADMINISTER MEDICATIONS, SHOTS, IV MEDS/FLUIDS, CHARTING ADMISSIONS, I AM ALSO ASSIGNED TO BE CHARGE NURSE AT TIMES**

**2015-2021**

**LPN, MAXIM HEALTHCARE : PRIVATE DUTY**

To care for patients in the comfort of their homes under the supervision of RN.

**2012-2015**

**LPN, PROFESSIONAL CASE MANAGEMENT: PRIVATE DUTY CARE**

Private duty care for department of Labor patients in the comfort of their homes.

**2007-2012**

**LPN, Laurel Manor Healthcare facility**

101 bed facility to which I was a floor nurse and the night supervisor.

I have worked in diverse situations. I have worked with ventilator patients, feeding tubes, and IVs. I have worked as the floor nurse and charge nurse in facilities.

## EDUCATION

**JUNE 2022**

**REGISTERED NURSE BSN, CHAMBERLAIN UNIVERSITY**

**WITH PRESIDENTIAL HONORS A GPA 3.6**

**MAY 2021**

**REGISTERED NURSE ASN, PELLISSIPPI STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE**

CURRENTLY ENROLLED AT CHAMBERLAIN UNIVERSITY ONLINE FOR MY BSN AS WELL.

**2007**

**LPN, TENNESSEE TECHNOLOGY CENTER OF MORRISTOWN**

## **SKILLS**

- Multi-tasking
- communication
- problem solver
- team player

## **ACTIVITIES**

I am head of our local football team booster club. I volunteer with a local women's ministry and go on mission trips to a third world country and provide medical equipment and much needed medical supplies. I volunteer with a local handicap ministry to provide assistance with local handicap needs.

## **REFERENCES**

Available upon request

# Search Results

You are viewing page 1 of 1...

1. Hoskins , Misty A  
Maynardville, TN 37807

**Profession:** Licensed Practical Nurse  
**Rank:** Licensed Practical Nurse

**License Number:** 70923

**Status:** Licensed

Multistate

**Original Date:** 05/10/2007

**Expiration Date:** 10/31/2022

View:

[Certification Letter](#)

2. Hoskins , Misty A  
Maynardville, TN 37807

**Profession:** Registered Nurse  
**Rank:** Registered Nurse

**License Number:** 253603

**Status:** Licensed

Multistate

**Original Date:** 06/15/2021

**Expiration Date:** 10/31/2022

View:

[Certification Letter](#)

You are viewing page 1 of 1...

## Follow Us On





Record of: Misty Hoskins  
 Current Name: Misty Hoskins  
 Address: 116 Oakwood Dr  
 Maynardville, TN 37807-3916  
 USA

Issued To: Misty Hoskins

Date Issued: 16-JUL-2022  
 Date of Birth: 12-OCT  
 Student ID: D41147172  
 Student SSN: \*\*\*-\*\*-5864

Course Level: Chamberlain Undergraduate  
 First Enroll: 04-JAN-2021 Last Enroll: 25-JUN-2022  
 Bachelor of Science in Nursing  
 Program : Nursing  
 College : Chamberlain College of Nursing  
 Campus : Online  
 Major : Nursing - RN to BSN  
 Concentration : No Concentration

Degree Awarded Bachelor of Science in Nursing 25-JUN-2022  
 PROGRAM : GPA: 3.63  
 CUMULATIVE: Ehrs: 116.00 GPA: 3.63  
 Program : Nursing  
 College : Chamberlain College of Nursing  
 Campus : Online  
 Major : Nursing - RN to BSN  
 Concentration : No Concentration  
 Inst. Honors: President's Honors

SUBJ NO.	COURSE TITLE	CRED GRD	PTS R
----------	--------------	----------	-------

TRANSFER CREDIT ACCEPTED BY THE INSTITUTION:

202060 Pellissippi State Cmty College  
 BIOS 1TR Biosciences Transfer TC  
 HIST 410N Contemporary History TA  
 RELI 448N Comparative Religions TC+  
 Ehrs: 9.00 GPAHr: 0.00 QPts: 0.00 GPA: 0.00  
 3.11

202150 Pellissippi State Cmty College  
 CCAP PROF Chamberlain Articulation Plan PR  
 Ehrs: 77.00 GPAHr: 0.00 QPts: 0.00 GPA: 0.00  
 3.11

INSTITUTION CREDIT:

Semester: Spring 2021  
 Non-Matriculating

\*\*\*\*\* CONTINUED ON NEXT COLUMN \*\*\*\*\*

SUBJ NO.	COURSE TITLE	CRED GRD	PTS R
----------	--------------	----------	-------

Institution Information continued:

NR 351 Trans in Prof Nursing 3.00 A 12.00  
 Semester: Ehrs: 3.00 GPA-Hr 3.00 QPts: 12.00 GPA: 4.00

Semester: Fall 2021  
 Non-Matriculating

NR 361 RN Info Systems in Healthcare 3.00 B- 8.25  
 Semester: Ehrs: 3.00 GPA-Hr 3.00 QPts: 8.25 GPA: 2.75

Semester: Fall 2021  
 Nursing - RN to BSN

NR 305 Hlth Assment Practicing RN 4.00 B 12.00

Nursing - RN to BSN

NR 394 Transcultural Nursing 3.00 A 12.00

NR 447 RN Collaborative Healthcare 4.00 A 16.00

Semester: Ehrs: 11.00 GPA-Hr 11.00 QPts: 40.00 GPA: 3.63

Semester: Spring 2022

Nursing - RN to BSN

NR 439 RN Evidence-Based Practice 3.00 B+ 9.75

POLI 330N Political Science 3.00 A 12.00

Nursing - RN to BSN

NR 436 Community Health Nursing TN CL S

NR 436 Community Health Nursing TN 4.00 A- 15.00

NR 451 RN Capstone Course 3.00 A 12.00

Semester: Ehrs: 13.00 GPA-Hr 13.00 QPts: 48.75 GPA: 3.75

Dean's List

\*\*\*\*\* CONTINUED ON PAGE 2 \*\*\*\*\*

*Abey McElliot*  
 Signature

16-JUL-2022  
 Date



Not considered official without Seal or Registrar's signature.

The Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974 (as amended) prohibits the release of this information without the student's written consent. An official transcript must include the signature of the registrar and the seal of the college or university. This document reports academic information only.



Record of: Misty Hoskins  
Current Name: Misty Hoskins  
Date Issued: 16-JUL-2022  
Date of Birth: 12-OCT  
Student ID: D41147172  
\*\*\*.\*\*-5864

\*\*\*\*\* TRANSCRIPT TOTALS \*\*\*\*\*

	Earned Hrs	GPA Hrs	Points	GPA
TOTAL INSTITUTION	30.00	30.00	109.00	3.63
TOTAL TRANSFER	86.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
OVERALL	116.00	30.00	109.00	3.63

\*\*\*\*\* END OF TRANSCRIPT \*\*\*\*\*

*Abby McElligott*  
Signature

16-JUL-2022  
Date



Not considered official without Seal or Registrar's signature.

The Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974 (as amended) prohibits the release of this information without the student's written consent. An official transcript must include the signature of the registrar and the seal of the college or university. This document reports academic information only.

# Chamberlain University



*Be it known that*

**Aristy Hoskins**

*having successfully completed the course of study as prescribed by the faculty of the*

**College of Nursing**

*is hereby granted the degree of*

**Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

**President's Honor**

*and is entitled to all the rights and privileges appertaining thereto.*

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES HAS CONFERRED THIS DEGREE FROM ADDISON, ILLINOIS, BEARING THE SEAL OF THE UNIVERSITY THIS TWENTY-FIFTH DAY OF JUNE, TWO THOUSAND TWENTY TWO.

*Karen Cox*

KAREN COX, PH.D., RN, FACHE, FAAN  
PRESIDENT  
CHAMBERLAIN UNIVERSITY

*Joanne Ditch*

JOANNE DISCH, PH.D., RN, FAAN  
CHAIR, BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
CHAMBERLAIN UNIVERSITY

*Carla Sanderson*

CARLA SANDERSON, PH.D., RN, FAAN  
PROVOST  
CHAMBERLAIN UNIVERSITY

*Jill Price*

JILL PRICE, PH.D., MSN, RN  
ASSOCIATE PROVOST, ACADEMIC PROGRAMS  
CHAMBERLAIN UNIVERSITY  
COLLEGE OF NURSING

# BASIC LIFE SUPPORT

**BLS  
Provider**



**American  
Heart  
Association.**

**Misty Hoskins**

**has successfully completed the cognitive and skills evaluations  
in accordance with the curriculum of the American Heart Association  
Basic Life Support (CPR and AED) Program.**

**Issue Date**

3/21/2022

**Renew By**

03/2024

**Training Center Name**

Jefferson County Emergency Medical Services

**Instructor Name**

Lois Harrell

**Training Center ID**

TN05156

**Instructor ID**

09180717435

**Training Center City, State**

New Market, TN

**eCard Code**

225414089535

**Training Center Phone  
Number**

(865) 471-9001

**QR Code**



To view or verify authenticity, students and employers should scan this QR code with their mobile device or go to [www.heart.org/cpr/mycards](http://www.heart.org/cpr/mycards).  
© 2020 American Heart Association. All rights reserved. 20-3001 10/20